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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Mendiondo, Marta
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 10:16 AM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Subject: SAPC

The Senate Academic Programs committee recommends approval of : 
1) New University Scholars Program: BS in Merchandising, Apparel and Textiles and MS in 

Merchandising, Apparel and Textiles 
2) New Dual Degree Program - PharmD and MS in Physician Assistant Studies 

 
Marta S. Mendiondo 
Chair 
 
  

Marta S. Mendiondo,PhD 
University of Kentucky College of Public Health ‐ Biostatistics Department 
121 Washington Avenue ‐ Suite 201 ‐ Lexington, Kentucky 40536‐0003 
Sanders Brown Center on Aging 
Rm 331 Sanders‐Brown Bldg. ‐ 800 S. Limestone St. ‐ Lexington, KY 40536 ‐ 0230 
(859) 257‐1412 ext 274 ‐ FAX (859) 323‐2866 
marta@email.uky.edu 
  
Statement of Confidentiality: The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee.  The information may also be legally privileged.  This 
transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient.  If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is 
strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or at 859-257-1412 x 241 and delete this mssage and its attachments, if any. 
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October 15, 2009 
 
 
TO:  David Randall 
  Senate Council 
  201 Main Bldg. 
  CAMPUS 0032 
 
 
Dear Dr. Randall, 
 
I am transmitting to you the Proposal for University Scholars Program for the M.S. 
Merchandising Apparel and Textiles BS in Merchandising Apparel and Textiles program. 
The Graduate Council approved this proposal on October 15, 2009. 
 
Sincerely Yours, 
 
 
 
Jeannine Blackwell, Dean 
The Graduate School 
 
 
 
Cc: Sheila Brothers 
 
 






















